P-04-646: Petition against Welsh Draft Non-statutory Guidance for Local
Authorities on Elective Home Education - Correspondence from the
petitioner - 2.12.15

Dear Jessica,

Thank you for your email and the included letter.

The only additional comments we would like add is that the original petition
had 2846 signatures but the committee have since referred to a much lower
figure.

We also hope that the legal points will be addressed by someone with
relevant experience in all aspects of education and human rights law.

Many Thanks,

Lucy Bear



